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2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

- Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-AB75)

Received: 06/17/2009 Received By: mshovers
Wanted: As time permits Identical to LRB:

For: Randy Hopper (608) 266-5300 By/Representing: Ryan

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: mshovers

May Contact: Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Tax, Individual - dedct/sbtrct Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Hopper @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Return to current law capital gains treatment; yank the decrease in the exclusion

Instructions:

See attached
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Shovers, Marc

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Wednesday, June 17, 2009 9:52 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Sen. Hopper Budget Amendment Drafting Requests

This one.

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 9:37 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Sen. Hopper Budget Amendment Drafting Requests

#1 is your draft.

From: Murray, Ryan

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 11:29 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Sen. Hopper Budget Amendment Drafting Requests

Sen. Hopper would like the following amendments to the budget prepared:

1. Return to current law on capital gains tax
2. Return to current law on W-2 program changes
3. Eliminate raid on the Transportation Fund

Ryan Murray

Chief of Staff

Senator Randy Hopper

18th State Senate District
Phone: 608-266-5300

Email; ryan.murray@legis.wi.gov

6/17/2009



State of Wisconsin /o/??)//

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT/A:@WJM

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 773, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 774, line 5.

2. Page 1875, line 12: delete lines 12 to 17.

(END)



